TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE

Office of the Municipal Manager
2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Council
FROM: Richard S. Krawczun, Municipal Manager
DATE: August 30, 2013

UPCOMING MEETING

UPCOMING MEETING 9/3/2013

Presentation

Police Chief Daniel Posluszny will present an update on the Lawrence Township police
dispatching service being provided by iXP Corporation.

Awarding and/or Rejecting of Bids

There is no award or rejection of bids.

Introduction of Ordinances

There are no ordinances for introduction.

Adoption of Ordinances

There are no ordinances for adoption.
Resolutions

The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing
for refunds, bond releases and acceptances.

Resolution 17-D authorizes the transfer of an Alcoholic Beverage License from Federal
Realty Investment Trust to the owners of the Outback Steak House and Bonefish Grill. The
license is located at the former Chevy’s Restaurant location in the Mercer Mall.

Resolution 17-E authorizes cancellation of both a reserve and accounts receivable in the
amount of $505.28 from the CARS-E Mall grant of 2011. All work on the project has been
completed and all eligible costs have been reimbursed.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions about the agenda or any
other matter.



